From: Arniola, Mark

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Lee, Derek; Gomez. Mark; Young, Glenn [FWI]
Subject: 383 11th Street (RO0002947) Geotracker claim

Date: Friday, August 07, 2009 4:10:23 PM

Attachments: 383 11th Street Geotracker claim.pdf

Mr. Plunkett,

As requested in your July 27, 2009 letter, the 383 11th Street site (RO0002947) has been claimed in
the Geotracker database by the city of Oakland Redevelopment Agency. Attached is a copy of the
Geotracker page showing our claim request was received by the SWRCB.

Please note for your files that this site was formerly part of the Chinatown Redevelopment Area
project. The adjacent Pacific Renaissance Plaza site (RO0000037) was also part of the Chinatown
Redevelopment Area project. Since the two sites were both part of the same project and the work for
both sites was completed by the early 1990's, the remaining wells for both sites were recently closed
as documented in the well closure report for Pacific Renaissance Plaza. The concurrent closure of the
wells for both sites was recommended by Barney Chan of ACEH in 2007. The well closure report is
presently available in the Geotracker database under Pacific Renaissance Plaza (Global

ID# T0600101036) and will be added to Geotracker for the 383 11th Street site. Closure of the wells
for Pacific Renaissance Plaza has been coordinated with Paresh Khatri at ACEH. The well closures
and Geotracker reporting complete the remaining tasks for both former fuel leak sites. Please let us
know when we will receive confirmation that the 383 11th Street site is closed.

Thank you,

Mark Arniola, P.G., R.E.A.

Environmental Protection Specialist

Public Works Agency, Environmental Services Division
City of Oakland

(510) 238-7371 (phone)

(510) 238-7286 (fax)

www.oaklandpw.com

gﬁ Go Green! Please consider the environment before printing this email, and help the
City of Oakland be environmentally responsible.
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REQUEST ADDITIONAL FACILITIES

AUTHORIZATION FORM",

0 RECORDS FOUND

YOUR REQUEST WAS SUCCESSFUL. PLEASE CHECK YOUR "PENDING FACILITIES". IF YOU ARE A CONTRACTOR OR LABORATORY YOU NEE

TO CONTACT YOUR RP AND ASK THEM TO APPROVE YOUR REQUEST(S). IF YOU ARE AN AUTHORIZED RP AGENT YOU NEED TO FAX IN TH
AUTHORIZED RP AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM - (PDF | WORD). IT'NORMALLY TAKES 3 - 5 WORKING DAYS FOR RP REQUESTS TO BE

APPROVED. FOR AUTHORIZED RP AGENTS IT NORMALLY TAKES 3 - 5 WORKING DAYS AFTER WE RECEIVE THE "AUTHORIZED RP AGENT

T *GlobaI"IDW**Facilig-NamE Status Street-Name City- County
0600191509 || H | IR

Request Checked Facilit

NO ADDITIONAL FACILTIES FOUND THAT MATCH THE ABOVE SEARCH CRITERIA.
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